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TO:  Grant County Law Enforcement/Emergency Management Disaster Services Committee 
 
FROM: Sheriff Craig Reukauf; Chief Deputy Travis Klaas; Steve Braun, Emergency Management;  

Coroner Phyllis Fuerstenberg 
 
DATE:  May 8, 2025 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

GRANT COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT/EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  
DISASTER SERVICES COMMITTEE AGENDA     

The Grant County Law Enforcement/Emergency Management Disaster Services Committee of the Grant 
County Board of Supervisors will meet on Wednesday, May 14 at 10:00 a.m.  The meeting will be held at 
the Grant County Community Services Building Lobby Conference Room.   Below is the link to attend the 
meeting via Zoom. 
 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87835684058?pwd=ogZTxa15MtIOa3SjTd5WxKwunPMJcV.1 
 
Meeting ID: 878 3568 4058 
Passcode: 912090 
 
 Call to Order 

 Certification of compliance with Open Meeting Law 

 Approval of Agenda 

 Approval of minutes from April 14 

 Public Forum 

 Coroner 

 Approve Financials and Invoices-Coroner 

 Emergency Management’s Director’s Report 

 Approve Financials and Invoices – Emergency Management 

 Sheriff’s Report 

 Stray Dog Proposal 

 Discussion on the Possibility of a New Highway Department Being Built on the County Farm 

 Radio Project Discussion 

 Personnel Update 

 Training 

 Grants 

 Grant to Fund a Feasibility Study for Dispatch Consolidation with Platteville 

 Approve Financials and Invoices-Sheriff 

 Adjournment 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87835684058?pwd=ogZTxa15MtIOa3SjTd5WxKwunPMJcV.1

